

**Pershing Elementary
PTO Meeting 05/11/2022
6pm-7:30pm**

Topic	Owner/Chairperson	Notes
Open / Principal's Message	Kendra	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • School updates and information
President's Message / Welcome	Sue	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Welcome and any update
Review Meeting Minutes	Steph	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Direct PTO members to the Meeting Minutes
Treasurer's Report	Luis	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Checks cleared since last meeting - motion/approve • Allocated/Budget, Earning & Spend, Net Profit - for all PTO Categories
Bingo Night	Krystal	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thank you to all volunteers! • How did we do? How can we prepare for next time? What worked & what didn't?
School Garden	Mia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thank you to everyone that helped on May 1st • Any updates on the garden; what's working/not working or what we still need to do to move the project along? • How are we doing budget wise?
Staff Appreciation Week	Amy/Sue/Steph	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thank you to all those who made this a nice week for the teachers/staff • Budget update
Ice Cream Social	Sue/Steph	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • May 19th Thursday after school • We still have \$100 gc for Winco & \$100 gc for Safeway to help purchase ice cream cups & popsicles • How many do we purchase, and who can help the day of to pass out to the students?
Restaurant Nights	Monica	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Moms Night Out @ KORK sips & snacks - how did we do? • Any news on Crumbl Cookies?
Elections	Sue	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sue running for President; Steph running for Secretary; Luis running for Treasurer; still need a Vice President ??
Other Business		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 6th Grade Promotion budget • Talent Show request from a group of students <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Audreylynn Sixta to present on request
Community Ideas		
Close meeting	Sue	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Open Questions